Monroe County And Monroe County Bar Association Assigned Counsel Program

2020 Annual Report

Adam Bello, Monroe County Executive Richard Tantallo, Director of Public Safety , Esq., *President, Monroe County Bar Association *20XX-20XX

Submitted by: Mark D. Funk, Esq., Conflict Defender

Date: April 25, 2021

Contents

INTRODUCTION	1
"To Provide Quality Representation"" "To Provide a Coordinated and Centralized Assignment System for Conflict Cases" "To Provide a More Equitable Distribution of Conflict Assignments Among Lawyers" "To Attract More Lawyers Willing to Handle Conflict Assignments" "To Maintain Uniform and Proper Billing Practices and to Ensure Cost Accountability of Services"	3 4 5
NEW ATTORNEYS IN 2020	6
TOTAL CASES REFERRED BY PANEL 2016-2020 ²	7
2020 ASSIGNMENTS	7
2020 HOMICIDE ASSIGNMENTS	
2020 ABC FELONY ASSIGNMENTS	9
2020 DE FELONY ASSIGNMENTS	11
2020 MISDEMEANOR ASSIGNMENTS	13
2020 FAMILY COURT ASSIGNMENTS	16
2020 APPELLATE ASSIGNMENTS	18
2020 COSTS BY ATTORNEY	19
2020 TABLE OF PROGRAM USE BY JUDICIARY	26
2020 CASE DISPOSITIONS	31
2020 CASES REFERRED TO CDO/ACP	35

Introduction

The Monroe County Assigned Counsel Program marked its twenty-sixth year of operation in all courts within Monroe County. It was also the fifteenth year of operation for the Conflict Defender Office.

The attorneys of the Monroe County Conflict Defender Office represent indigent clients in Family Court, Rochester City Court and appeals where there is a conflict of interest preventing the individual from being represented by the Monroe County Public Defender Office. The Conflict Defender Office, when fully staffed, is made up of nineteen staff members. The Office's thirteen attorneys include the Conflict Defender, seven Family Court attorneys, three attorneys handling misdemeanor cases in Rochester City Court and two appellate attorneys. The Office, when fully staffed, also has five full-time support staff and one part-time position. Three support staff positions and three Family Court attorney positions continue to be filled pursuant to grants from the Office of Indigent Legal Services of New York State (OILS). Outside support services such as investigators and process servers continue to be done on a contract basis.

In 2020, the Conflict Defender Office experienced some staff turn-over, but by the end of the year the Office had a full-compliment of attorneys. A vacant Family Court attorney position was filled in February. An appellate attorney retired mid-year and was replaced with a transfer from the Family Court section. This created a vacancy in the Family Court section which was filled in November. There were no staff changes in the Conflict Defender Office City Court section. In April, our support staff had two vacancies. By June, one position had been filled. In December, the process had begun to fill our last open support staff position, but the position was still vacant at the end of the year. The Conflict Defender Office staff provided quality representation in 342 criminal cases, 1253 Family Court cases, 17 new appellate cases, and processed approximately 6500 assignments in 2020.

Under the joint Monroe County/Monroe County Bar Association Plan for Conflict Assignments, assigned counsel panel attorneys, attorneys in private practice willing to represent indigent clients, accepted assignments in all town and village courts, all felony cases, Family Court cases, all statutorily assigned cases in Superior Court as well as all cases where the Conflict Defender Office has a conflict of interest. As of the end of the year, there were **160** private attorneys who accepted assignments, and they handled approximately **5,255** assignments in 2020.

This report outlines, with statistical information, the Program's success in meeting the goals of the Plan which are articulated here:

"The objectives of this conflict assignments plan are to provide quality representation to eligible indigent defendants or other litigants in those cases where the Public Defender has a conflict of interest; to provide a coordinated and centralized assignment system for conflict cases arising in the courts specified in Article IV herein; to provide a more equitable distribution of conflict assignments among lawyers; to attract more lawyers willing to handle conflict assignments; to maintain uniform and proper billing practices; to ensure cost accountability of services, and to provide increased efficiency for the courts by making qualified attorneys more readily available to handle conflict cases." *Monroe County Bar Association Sponsored Plan for Conflict Assignments*, ARTICLE II. <u>Plan Objectives</u>

"To Provide Quality Representation"

In 20XX, the total number of case referrals (see page 8) showed a significant jump from the previous two years. In 20XX and 20XX, the total number of cases was steady at approximately XXXXX, while in 20XX that number increased to over XXXX. The largest increases were in misdemeanors (an approximate XXX case increase) and Family Court cases (approximately a XX case increase). In fact, 20XX marked the first time that the number of Family Court cases topped XXXX. There was also a sharp increase in felony numbers, with an increase of approximately XXX cases over last year. On the other hand, there was a sharp decline in probation and parole violations, and cases designated as "other", such as representation of witnesses. This "other" category was back to the same level as 20XX, after a large spike up to XXX assignments in 20XX.

With respect to appellate cases, there was an increase in the number of cases from XX in 20XX to XXX in 20XX, a significant increase. The number of appeals rose this year, and it is expected that the number of appeals will rise substantially over the next few years due to the increased number of trials that occurred in 20XX as a result of the Chief Judge's "excellence initiative." A number of the appeals initially assigned to the Conflict Defender Office needed to be re-assigned to ACP attorneys due to concerns regarding potential habeas corpus relief. This was done on a small scale in 20XX and

20XX, and continued and expanded in 20XX. These assignments were primarily paid for by an OILS grant.

All Assigned Counsel panel attorneys have qualified for their respective panels under the enhanced requirements for panel membership that were implemented in 2014 by then-Conflict Defender Charles Noce, Esq. These panel requirements remain in effect in an ongoing effort to continue to maintain and enhance the quality of representation that indigent clients in Monroe County receive.

With respect to the Conflict Defender Office, the attorneys handling appeals and misdemeanor cases in Rochester City Court were able to maintain a high level of representation for their clients, as did the staff attorneys assigned to Monroe County Family Court (including the three OILS grant funded positions).

As the Continuing Legal Education (CLE) requirements of all staff attorneys of the Conflict Defender Office and panel attorneys for the Assigned Counsel Program overlap with the Mandatory Continuing Legal Education requirements of the State of New York, compliance is 100%.

However, it is a goal of the Conflict Defender Office, in conjunction with the appropriate committees of the Monroe County Bar Association, to create more opportunities for training of attorneys. This is of a particularly necessity in Family Court.

"To Provide a Coordinated and Centralized Assignment System for Conflict Cases"

The Assigned Counsel Program is fully computerized, and has been through a number of electronic transformations. The initial computer program (2003-2010) entered all cases reported in it to a centralized database that tracked the representation from assignment through payment of the voucher for all cases; both Assigned Counsel and Conflict Defender cases. At the end of calendar year 2011, a new database was purchased for use by the office, and the underlying support system needed for the use of the prior ACP Database was discontinued. This system was in operation from approximately 2011-until August 2016. In August 2016, a new electronic voucher system and overall conflict case assignment database became operational. This current integrated system has resulted in a savings on time and effort, as well as an improvement on efficiency.

Assignments referred by the courts continue to be assigned from a rotating list of qualified attorneys who meet the requirements to be on the varying panels. The program, when used by the Courts, is very successful in ensuring continuity of counsel where a client is re-arrested on new charges, even when the arrests span differing jurisdictions. Additionally, the program continues to track conflict of interest information so that panel attorneys are not unnecessarily assigned when the Conflict Defender Office could ethically continue.

"To Provide a More Equitable Distribution of Conflict Assignments Among Lawyers"

The Assigned Counsel Program continually strives to improve its system of assignment of conflict cases. The Program constantly attempts to implement new and better systems to distribute assignments more equitably among the participating attorneys. In criminal cases, the current system is highly effective when fully utilized by the Courts of Monroe County. There are, however, still several local criminal courts that do not utilize, or only partially utilize, the services of the program in the assignment of counsel. This sometimes leads to a client having multiple attorneys for different pending charges, which can result in uncoordinated representation, as well as increased and unnecessary costs to the taxpayer.

As Courts often need attorneys very quickly, those available when called get a disproportionate number of assignments. Thus, the assignment distribution can be skewed toward those attorneys who were most available for assignments. It should be noted that attorneys may notify the Conflict Office of their availability on certain dates and at certain times (particularly around holidays and long weekends) so we may contact them when an assignment opportunity occurs on that date and time. Notice can be emailed, telephoned or faxed to our office.

In Family Court, the equitable distribution of cases remains an issue in cases not represented by the Conflict Defender staff. The majority of assignments to panel attorneys in Family Court are still made directly from the bench. It remains a goal of the Conflict Defender Office to address the inequities in Family Court assignments. The fact that a few attorneys receive the bulk of the assignments places an undue burden on those attorneys and can impact directly on the quality of representation.

"To Attract More Lawyers Willing to Handle Conflict Assignments"

Included in this report (see page 7) is a list of new panel members added during the 2020 calendar year.

These attorneys were added to the panels under the requirements for panel membership that were implemented in 2014 by then-Conflict Defender Charles Noce, Esq. These panel requirements were created and remain in effect in an ongoing effort to continue to enhance the quality of representation that indigent clients in Monroe County receive.

Generally, plenty of qualified assigned counsel attorneys remain on all panels and are available to meet requests for assignment of counsel by the courts.

The Conflict Defender has taken steps to recruit qualified attorneys to the assigned counsel panels. With the assistance of the Monroe County Bar Association, the Conflict Defender has made presentations to, among other groups, the Solo/Small Firm Committee, Senior Committee, and the large-firm managing partners seeking attorneys to join the panels.

"To Maintain Uniform and Proper Billing Practices and to Ensure Cost Accountability of Services"

As was the case in previous years, the Conflict Defender reviews each voucher to ensure compliance with the voucher regulations and notifies each attorney of any noncompliance to educate the attorney on proper procedures. The review and notification help maintain proper and uniform billing practices among the participating attorneys.

Having received a Grant from the New York State Office of Indigent Legal Services to fund the purchase of an electronic vouchering system, the system became operational in August 2016. The use of the electronic voucher system has significantly increased the efficiency and accuracy of reviewing vouchers.

"To Provide Increased Efficiency for the Courts"

The Courts that fully utilize the services of the Assigned Counsel Program report a positive impact on the efficiency in obtaining assigned counsel in conflict cases. These Courts report a significant decrease in the burden on the court staff in finding attorneys willing to accept assignments and a prompt response from the Assigned Counsel Program in obtaining assigned counsel.

The electronic voucher system has increased the efficiency in voucher processing. Panel attorneys can access the system from any computer with a login username and password. This system requires timely filing of vouchers by assigned counsel. The system allows for ease of review by the Conflict Defender. Furthermore, as the vouchers can be transmitted between the Conflict Defender Office and the Courts electronically instead of through the mail, it cuts down on total processing time. Additionally, the system allows for County payment with minimal paperwork.

The efficiency of the Courts has clearly been facilitated by the dedicated attorneys serving on the assigned counsel panels, and the staff attorneys in the Office of the Conflict Defender, while ensuring high quality representation in Family Court, all of the criminal and appellate courts in 2020.

New Attorneys in 2020¹

			Panel				
Attorney	ABC Felony	DE Felony	Misdemeanor	Family Court	Appellate	Homicide	Total
Altman, Jonathan				Х			1
Egan, James	Х						1
Gavenda, Aaron				Х			1
Howard, Frank			Х	X			2
Lobosco, Joseph	Х	Х	Х				3
Shepard, Zuleika		Х	Х	X			3
Steinbach, Kyle		Х	Х				2
Vanderbrook, Laura		Х	Х				2
West, John		Х					1
				-			
Grand Total	2	5	5	4	0	0	16

¹ Panel for which the attorney was approved in 2020. Attorney may have been approved in a previous year for a different panel or panels

-6-

.

Total Cases Referred by Panel 2016-2020²

Year	Homicide	ABC Felony	DE Felony	Misd.	Family	Parole / Probation	Appeal	Other	Total
2020	27	798	1,355	1,669	2,386	166	46	70	6,512
2019	36	748	1,168	2,401	3,798	167	103	50	8,469
2018	27	578	854	2,733	4,145	74	84	35	8,529
2017	48	642	873	2,557	4,052	99	101	39	8,411
2016	35	545	728	2,525	3,687	62	81	173	7,836
2015	44	530	689	2,627	3,703	65	63	149	7,870

2020 Assignments

The following charts show the assignments each attorney received in 2020. The number of assignments is higher than the number of cases referred because in some cases more than one attorney receives an assignment for a case. Also, an attorney might be assigned in 2020 to a case originally referred in a previous year. This occurs most often after a court relieves one attorney and either the court or the Assigned Counsel Program assigns a new attorney.

Several factors should be considered in looking at these tables. First, approved panel members receive more assignments than non-approved panel members do. Some of the attorneys with a low number of assignments are non-approved panel members. Most often, such an attorney is court assigned. Secondly, those attorneys gaining membership on a panel for the first time during 2020 will have fewer assignments in that panel because they were not on the panel for an entire year. Thirdly, a number of attorneys decline a significant number of assignments, requested removal from the Program for periods of time or resigned from the Program during 2020. While the report includes non-approved attorneys, new panel members, attorneys declining appointments, and attorneys temporarily removed from panels at their own request, concentrating on those members who participated for the full year as approved members of a particular panel gives a truer picture of the equitable distribution of assignments.

Of particular significance in this report is the fact that in the criminal courts, where the Assigned Counsel Program assigns a large percentage of cases, there is a more even distribution of assignments. This is attributable to the fact that, by comparison, Family Court has a much lower percentage of cases assigned by the Assigned Counsel Program: most assignments are directed by the court. Attaining more equitable distribution of cases is difficult, if not impossible. The Administrator and Advisory Committee must work diligently to provide a workable solution to the inequities of the Family Court assignments. Looking at the last column of the tables, it takes significantly fewer attorneys for the Family Court assignments to reach a high percentage than it does for the criminal court assignments. This is less of a concern since the Conflict Defender Office represents the bulk of the conflict cases in Family Court. Nonetheless, it is an issue that should be addressed for those cases where the Conflict Defender Office cannot represent the client in Family Court.

2020 Homicide Assignments

Agency	Attorney	Refe	Referral		
3 ,	•	ACP	Court	Grand Total	
	Ciardi, Francis M.	1	0	1	
	Damelio, Joseph S.	2	0	2	
	Ganguly, Avik K.	1	0	1	
	Guerrieri, Paul	1	0	1	
	Hinman, James S.	1	0	1	
	Jones, Rhian Dudson	2	0	2	
	Lembke, Matthew R.	1	0	1	
	Misula (Ganguly), Roman A	1	0	1	
	Naclerio (Foti), Jessica	0	1	1	
	Pullano, Peter J.	1	0	1	
	Schiano, Michael P.	0	1	1	
	Shulman, Brian J.	1	1	2	
	Siguenza, Teodoro X	3	1	4	
	Thompson, Donald M.	1	0	1	
	Vacca, Jr., Paul J.	3	1	4	
	Wesley, Sarah	1	0	1	
	Young, D. Scott	1	0	1	
	Zimmermann, Jr. (Trevt), Clark J.	1	0	1	
ACP Total		22	5	27	
	Grand Total			27	

2020 ABC Felony Assignments

Agency	Attorney	Ref	Grand	
		ACP	Court	Total
ACP				
	Ajaka, Maroun	20	1	21
	Annechino, John A.	1	0	1
	Bitetti, Gary	6	1	7
	Buettner, Brian C.	2	0	2
	Christie, F James	28	1	29
	Ciardi, Francis M.	18	0	18
	Damelio, Joseph S.	22	1	23
	DiSalvo, Thomas J.	6	0	6
	Easton, William T.	1	0	1
	Egan, James	12	2	14
	Farrell-Gallagher, Barbara E.	31	0	31
	Fitzgerald , Kevin D.	10	2	12
	Foti , Mark	1	0	1
	Fusco (Trevt), Emily	10	0	10
	Ganguly, Avik K.	25	1	26
	Geraci, Michael	1	0	1
	Guerrieri, Paul	25	2	27
	Gunther (Foti), Neil W	14	0	14
	Hinman, James S.	21	0	21
	Housel, Jason M.	0	1	1
	Johnson, Christopher G.	2	0	2
	Jones, Rhian Dudson	13	0	13
	Kasperek, Lawrence L.	4	0	4
	Kennedy, Christian J.	1	0	1
	Khuns, Kevin M.	12	0	12
	Krane, Joel N.	15	1	16
	Kristal, Peter L.	19	0	19
	Lembke, Matthew R.	2	0	2
	Lobosco, Joseph A	18	0	18
	Lopez, Silvia M	0	3	3
	Misula (Ganguly), Roman A	22	0	22
	Monaghan, Lori Robb	7	0	7
	Morabito, David R.	6	0	6

	Morabito, Kevin A.	2	0	2
	Naclerio (Foti), Jessica	9	1	10
	Napier, Robert A.	20	0	20
	Napolitano, Lorenzo	18	0	18
	Oathout, Bryan	12	0	12
	Pattison, Michael T.	1	2	3
	Perez, Gilbert R.	7	0	7
	Pullano, Peter J.	11	0	11
	Rich, Matthew J.	6	0	6
	Rodeman, Christopher K.	20	0	20
	Roxin, Richard C.	7	0	7
	Russell, Dianne C.	3	0	3
	Schiano, Christopher	3	0	3
	Schiano, Michael P.	16	0	16
	Scibetta, Michael P.	19	0	19
	Shulman, Brian J.	13	2	15
	Siguenza, Teodoro X	25	4	29
	Sperano, Aaron J.	6	0	6
	Thompson, Donald M.	1	0	1
	Vacca, James P.	27	0	27
	Vacca, Jr., Paul J.	23	3	26
	Wells-Spicer, Melissa	5	2	7
	Wesley, Sarah	1	0	1
	West, John R.	1	0	1
	Witmer, Michael J.	22	0	22
	Wood, Robert W.	5	0	5
	Young, D. Scott	20	1	21
	Young, Mark A.	20	1	21
	Yuska, George F	12	0	12
	Zimmermann, Jr. (Trevt), Clark J.	20	2	22
ACP Total		730	34	764
	Grand Total			764

2020 DE Felony Assignments

Agency	Attorney	Refe	Grand	
		ACP	Court	Total
ACP				
	Abbott (Fitzs), Jason E.	5	0	5
	Ajaka, Maroun	24	2	26
	Annechino, John A.	12	3	15
	Astacio, Leticia D.	28	0	28
	Bitetti, Gary	11	0	11
	Buettner, Brian C.	17	3	20
	Christie, F James	30	0	30
	Ciardi, Francis M.	30	3	33
	Cole, James	18	2	20
	Comfort, Schauna	29	1	30
	Damelio, Joseph S.	24	3	27
	DeCarolis, Brian	1	0	1
	DiSalvo, Thomas J.	5	0	5
	Egan, James	15	2	17
	Farrell-Gallagher, Barbara E.	22	0	22
	Fitzgerald , Kevin D.	6	0	6
	Fusco (Trevt), Emily	13	1	14
	Ganguly, Avik K.	16	4	20
	Geraci, Michael	17	2	19
	Gross, Richard R.	4	1	5
	Guerrieri, Paul	21	0	21
	Gunther (Foti), Neil W	16	0	16
	Hinman, James S.	19	1	20
	Holliday, Billie D.	17	1	18
	Indralingam, Rebecca A	5	0	5
	Johnson, Christopher G.	7	0	7
	Jones, Rhian Dudson	15	0	15
	Kennedy, Christian J.	1	0	1
	Khuns, Kevin M.	24	1	25
	Krane, Joel N.	21	0	21
	Kristal, Peter L.	23	1	24
	Lobosco, Joseph A	13	0	13
	Lopez, Silvia M	0	1	1
	Masny, Daniel	21	2	23

Meabon	(ETK), Paul	18	0	18
Merante	, Vincent E.	27	2	29
Misula (0	Ganguly), Roman A	22	2	24
Monagha	an, Lori Robb	4	0	4
Morabito	, David R.	3	0	3
Morabito	, Kevin A.	3	0	3
Murante	, Kathleen	11	0	11
Naclerio	(Foti), Jessica	10	2	12
Napier, c	James A.	13	2	15
Napier, F	Robert A.	23	1	24
Napolita	no, Lorenzo	25	0	25
Noce, Cl	narles T.	1	0	1
Oathout,	Bryan	1	1	2
Pattison,	Michael T.	14	2	16
Perez, G	ilbert R.	14	1	15
Pieper, L	indsey	27	4	31
Pilato , D	David C.	4	1	5
Pullano,	Peter J.	7	0	7
Rich, Ma	tthew J.	3	0	3
Rodema	n, Christopher K.	24	1	25
Roxin, R	ichard C.	8	1	9
Russell,	Dianne C.	3	0	3
Russi , F	Patrick K.	10	0	10
Schiano,	Christopher	1	1	2
Schiano,	Michael P.	15	1	16
Scibetta,	Michael P.	18	1	19
Serles, A	Alex	1	0	1
Shepard	, Zuleika Z.	7	0	7
Shulmar	ı, Brian J.	20	1	21
Siguenza	a, Teodoro X	28	3	31
Siragusa	ı, Lisa Serio	3	0	3
Sperano	, Aaron J.	5	1	6
Steineba	ich, Kyle	15	0	15
Taha (E	TK), Yousef N	34	1	35
Vacca, J	ames P.	31	1	32
Vacca, J	r., Paul J.	27	0	27
Vanderb	rook, Laura A	9	0	9
Wade, D	avid	25	0	25
Wells-Sp	picer, Melissa	20	8	28

	West, John R.	16	1	17
	Wild, Derek Sean	14	0	14
	Willman, Adam	21	0	21
	Wisner, Todd J.W.	30	0	30
	Witmer, Michael J.	26	2	28
	Wood, Robert W.	10	0	10
	Young, D. Scott	17	2	19
	Young, Mark A.	26	1	27
	Yuska, George F	25	1	26
	Zimmermann, Jr. (Trevt), Clark J.	14	2	16
ACP Total		1,263	81	1,344
	Grand Total			1344

2020 Misdemeanor Assignments

Agency	Attorney	Ref	Grand	
		ACP	Court	Total
ACP				
	Abbott (Fitzs), Jason E.	5	0	5
	Ajaka, Maroun	27	0	27
	Annechino, John A.	9	1	10
	Astacio, Leticia D.	28	0	28
	Bitetti, Gary	15	2	17
	Buettner, Brian C.	12	3	15
	Chait, Mitchell A.	5	0	5
	Christie, F James	22	4	26
	Ciardi, Francis M.	14	2	16
	Cole, James	24	14	38
	Comfort, Schauna	18	5	23
	Damelio, Joseph S.	15	0	15
	DeJohn, Timothy W.	9	0	9
	DiSalvo, Thomas J.	5	0	5
	Easton, William T.	1	0	1
	Egan, James	17	2	19
	Farrell-Gallagher, Barbara E.	20	5	25
	Fitzgerald , Kevin D.	1	1	2
	Foti , Mark	2	0	2
	Fusco (Trevt), Emily	7	6	13

Ganguly, Avik K.	8	1	9
Geraci, Michael	15	1	16
Gross, Richard R.	2	1	3
Guerrieri, Paul	14	0	14
Gunther (Foti), Neil W	10	1	11
Hinman, James S.	3	1	4
Holliday, Billie D.	8	1	9
Howard, Frank Jesse	10	0	10
Hummel, Chad M.	3	0	3
Indralingam, Rebecca A	7	0	7
Jain, Rekha	14	0	14
Johnson, Christopher G.	13	0	13
Jones, Rhian Dudson	10	0	10
Kang, David	16	4	20
Karatas, Nigos	9	0	9
Kasperek, Lawrence L.	2	0	2
Khuns, Kevin M.	21	3	24
Krane, Joel N.	14	2	16
Kristal, Peter L.	19	1	20
Leichtner, Edward J.	6	1	7
Lembke, Matthew R.	2	0	2
Lobosco, Joseph A	14	0	14
Lopez, Silvia M	0	1	1
MacDonald, Gabriella	8	1	9
Mance, Frances	5	0	5
Masny, Daniel	17	1	18
McClenathan, Edward W.	4	1	5
Meabon (ETK), Paul	9	0	9
Merante, Vincent E.	10	4	14
Misula (Ganguly), Roman A	20	0	20
Monaghan, Lori Robb	3	1	4
Monna, Christopher D	8	0	8
Morabito, Andrew	5	1	6
Morabito, David R.	2	0	2
Morabito, Kevin A.	2	1	3
Murante, David A.	1	0	1
Murante, Kathleen	12	2	14
Naclerio (Foti), Jessica	3	2	5
Napier, James A.	14	0	14

Napier, Robert A.	15	0	15
Napolitano, Lorenzo	13	3	16
Oathout, Bryan	5	0	5
Pattison, Michael T.	8	4	12
Perez, Gilbert R.	7	0	7
Pieper, Lindsey	31	15	46
Pilato , David C.	3	1	4
Plukas, Joseph	17	5	22
Pullano, Peter J.	1	0	1
Reyes, Brendon	12	0	12
Rich, Matthew J.	1	2	3
Robinson-Ferrer, Sa	fa 11	0	11
Rodeman, Christoph	ner K. 20	2	22
Roxin, Richard C.	5	1	6
Russi , Patrick K.	7	2	9
Schiano, Christophe	r 3	0	3
Schiano, Michael P.	10	0	10
Scibetta, Michael P.	9	3	12
Sercu, Stephen	6	0	6
Serles, Alex	19	4	23
Shepard, Zuleika Z.	6	1	7
Shulman, Brian J.	27	0	27
Siguenza, Teodoro 2	X 17	0	17
Siragusa, Lisa Serio	1	0	1
Sperano, Aaron J.	11	2	13
Steinebach, Kyle	14	1	15
Stowe, Eric W.	1	0	1
Sullivan, Joe	10	1	11
Taha (ETK), Youse	f N 31	10	41
Taylor, Kyle D	5	0	5
Thomas-Diaz, Kathl	een 6	0	6
Vacca, James P.	18	0	18
Vacca, Jr., Paul J.	20	1	21
Van Loon, Nathan A	llen 0	3	3
Vanderbrook, Laura	A 4	1	5
Wade, David	16	1	17
Wells-Spicer, Meliss	sa 21	4	25
West, John R.	19	3	22
Wild, Derek Sean	11	1	12

	Willman, Adam	27	0	27
	Wisner, Todd J.W.	18	0	18
	Witmer, Michael J.	15	5	20
	Wood, Robert W.	5	0	5
	Young, D. Scott	11	1	12
	Young, Mark A.	22	0	22
	Yuska, George F	19	1	20
	Zimmermann, Jr. (Trevt), Clark J.	5	2	7
	Zirbel, Jason A	4	0	4
ACP Total		1,166	157	1,323
CDO				
	Crimi, Joseph P.	131	0	131
	Ryan, Scott A.	104	0	104
	Solomon, R. Adrian	107	0	107
CDO Total		342	0	342
	Grand Total			1665

2020 Family Court Assignments

Agency	Attorney	Re	Referral	
		ACP	Court	Total
ACP				
	Affronti, Lorna R.	5	23	28
	Ajaka, Maroun	8	57	65
	Altman, Jonathon	10	25	35
	Annechino, John A.	0	2	2
	Astacio, Leticia D.	7	0	7
	Baker, Lawrence	16	4	20
	Bourne, Leah K.	10	45	55
	Bourtis, Eftihia	8	14	22
	Buettner, Brian C.	7	17	24
	Carson, Craig D	10	0	10
	Chait, Mitchell A.	7	7	14
	Chase, Carolyn L.	3	32	35

DeJohn, Timothy W. 9 2 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	1
Falk, Jr., Terrance A. 0 1 Farr, William H. 3 11 Farrell-Gallagher, Barbara E. 27 3 Fifield, Sarah G. 16 40 Gavenda, Aaron M 6 0 Handelman, Eric D. 4 37 Hartzell, Jr., Thomas C. 3 9 Hinman, James S. 4 5 Howard, Frank Jesse 9 0 Hummel, Chad M. 5 0 Indralingam, Rebecca A 9 0 Jain, Rekha 9 0 Jones, Rhian Dudson 1 0 Karatas, Nigos 13 4 Khuns, Kevin M. 5 2 Kristal, Peter L. 9 0 Lagoe, Victoria M. 0 3 Leavy, Anthony 1 3 Leichtner, Edward J. 6 0 Levitsky, Steven Brian 5 24 MacDonald, Gabriella 6 8 Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 <t< td=""><td>11</td></t<>	11
Farr, William H. 3 11 Farrell-Gallagher, Barbara E. 27 3 Fiffield, Sarah G. 16 40 Gavenda, Aaron M 6 0 Handelman, Eric D. 4 37 Hartzell, Jr., Thomas C. 3 9 Hinman, James S. 4 5 Howard, Frank Jesse 9 0 Hummel, Chad M. 5 0 Indralingam, Rebecca A 9 0 Jain, Rekha 9 0 Jones, Rhian Dudson 1 0 Karatas, Nigos 13 4 Khuns, Kevin M. 5 2 Kristal, Peter L. 9 0 Lagoe, Victoria M. 0 3 Leavy, Anthony 1 3 Leichtner, Edward J. 6 0 Levitsky, Steven Brian 5 24 MacDonald, Gabriella 6 8 Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28	15
Farrell-Gallagher, Barbara E. 27 3 Fifield, Sarah G. 16 40 Gavenda, Aaron M 6 0 Handelman, Eric D. 4 37 Hartzell, Jr., Thomas C. 3 9 Hinman, James S. 4 5 Howard, Frank Jesse 9 0 Indralingam, Rebecca A 9 0 Jain, Rekha 9 0 Jones, Rhian Dudson 1 0 Karatas, Nigos 13 4 Khuns, Kevin M. 5 2 Kristal, Peter L. 9 0 Lagoe, Victoria M. 0 3 Leavy, Anthony 1 3 Leichtner, Edward J. 6 0 Levitsky, Steven Brian 5 24 MacDonald, Gabriella 6 8 Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 15 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	1
Fifield, Sarah G. 16 40 Gavenda, Aaron M 6 0 Handelman, Eric D. 4 37 Hartzell, Jr., Thomas C. 3 9 Hinman, James S. 4 5 Howard, Frank Jesse 9 0 Hummel, Chad M. 5 0 Indralingam, Rebecca A 9 0 Jain, Rekha 9 0 Jones, Rhian Dudson 1 0 Karatas, Nigos 13 4 Khuns, Kevin M. 5 2 Kristal, Peter L. 9 0 Lagoe, Victoria M. 0 3 Leavy, Anthony 1 3 Leichtner, Edward J. 6 0 Levitsky, Steven Brian 5 24 MacDonald, Gabriella 6 8 Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 15 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	14
Gavenda, Aaron M 6 0 Handelman, Eric D. 4 37 Hartzell, Jr., Thomas C. 3 9 Hinman, James S. 4 5 Howard, Frank Jesse 9 0 Hummel, Chad M. 5 0 Indralingam, Rebecca A 9 0 Jain, Rekha 9 0 Jones, Rhian Dudson 1 0 Karatas, Nigos 13 4 Khuns, Kevin M. 5 2 Kristal, Peter L. 9 0 Lagoe, Victoria M. 0 3 Leavy, Anthony 1 3 Leichtner, Edward J. 6 0 Levitsky, Steven Brian 5 24 MacDonald, Gabriella 6 8 Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 15 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	30
Handelman, Eric D.	56
Hartzell, Jr., Thomas C. 3 9 Hinman, James S. 4 5 Howard, Frank Jesse 9 0 Hummel, Chad M. 5 0 Indralingam, Rebecca A 9 0 Jain, Rekha 9 0 Jones, Rhian Dudson 1 0 Karatas, Nigos 13 4 Khuns, Kevin M. 5 2 Kristal, Peter L. 9 0 Lagoe, Victoria M. 0 3 Leavy, Anthony 1 3 Leichtner, Edward J. 6 0 Levitsky, Steven Brian 5 24 MacDonald, Gabriella 6 8 Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 15 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	6
Hinman, James S. 4 5 Howard, Frank Jesse 9 0 Hummel, Chad M. 5 0 Indralingam, Rebecca A 9 0 Jain, Rekha 9 0 Jones, Rhian Dudson 1 0 Karatas, Nigos 13 4 Khuns, Kevin M. 5 2 Kristal, Peter L. 9 0 Lagoe, Victoria M. 0 3 Leavy, Anthony 1 3 Leichtner, Edward J. 6 0 Levitsky, Steven Brian 5 24 MacDonald, Gabriella 6 8 Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 28 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	41
Howard, Frank Jesse	12
Hummel, Chad M. 5 0 Indralingam, Rebecca A 9 0 Jain, Rekha 9 0 Jones, Rhian Dudson 1 0 Karatas, Nigos 13 4 Khuns, Kevin M. 5 2 Kristal, Peter L. 9 0 Lagoe, Victoria M. 0 3 Leavy, Anthony 1 3 Leichtner, Edward J. 6 0 Levitsky, Steven Brian 5 24 MacDonald, Gabriella 6 8 Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 15 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	9
Indralingam, Rebecca A 9 0 Jain, Rekha 9 0 Jones, Rhian Dudson 1 0 Karatas, Nigos 13 4 Khuns, Kevin M. 5 2 Kristal, Peter L. 9 0 Lagoe, Victoria M. 0 3 Leavy, Anthony 1 3 Leichtner, Edward J. 6 0 Levitsky, Steven Brian 5 24 MacDonald, Gabriella 6 8 Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 15 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	9
Jain, Rekha 9 0 Jones, Rhian Dudson 1 0 Karatas, Nigos 13 4 Khuns, Kevin M. 5 2 Kristal, Peter L. 9 0 Lagoe, Victoria M. 0 3 Leavy, Anthony 1 3 Leichtner, Edward J. 6 0 Levitsky, Steven Brian 5 24 MacDonald, Gabriella 6 8 Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 15 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	5
Jones, Rhian Dudson	9
Karatas, Nigos 13 4 Khuns, Kevin M. 5 2 Kristal, Peter L. 9 0 Lagoe, Victoria M. 0 3 Leavy, Anthony 1 3 Leichtner, Edward J. 6 0 Levitsky, Steven Brian 5 24 MacDonald, Gabriella 6 8 Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 15 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	9
Khuns, Kevin M. 5 2 Kristal, Peter L. 9 0 Lagoe, Victoria M. 0 3 Leavy, Anthony 1 3 Leichtner, Edward J. 6 0 Levitsky, Steven Brian 5 24 MacDonald, Gabriella 6 8 Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 15 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	1
Kristal, Peter L. 9 0 Lagoe, Victoria M. 0 3 Leavy, Anthony 1 3 Leichtner, Edward J. 6 0 Levitsky, Steven Brian 5 24 MacDonald, Gabriella 6 8 Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 15 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	17
Lagoe, Victoria M. 0 3 Leavy, Anthony 1 3 Leichtner, Edward J. 6 0 Levitsky, Steven Brian 5 24 MacDonald, Gabriella 6 8 Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 15 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	7
Leavy, Anthony 1 3 Leichtner, Edward J. 6 0 Levitsky, Steven Brian 5 24 MacDonald, Gabriella 6 8 Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 15 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	9
Leichtner, Edward J. 6 0 Levitsky, Steven Brian 5 24 MacDonald, Gabriella 6 8 Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 15 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	3
Levitsky, Steven Brian 5 24 MacDonald, Gabriella 6 8 Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 15 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	4
MacDonald, Gabriella 6 8 Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 15 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	6
Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 15 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	29
Maslow, Lisa J. 5 18 McClenathan, Edward W. 8 72 McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 15 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	14
McLaren, Jennifer Adams 5 28 Merante, RoseMaria 5 15 Morabito, Andrew 0 2	23
Merante, RoseMaria515Morabito, Andrew02	80
Morabito, Andrew 0 2	33
	20
Morabito, David R. 1 1	2
	2
Morabito, Kevin A. 2 0	2
Napolitano, Lorenzo 0 8	8
Nevarez, Juan A. 5 5	10
Oathout, Bryan 4 40	44
Pappalardo, Fauna M. 0 1	1
Perez, Gilbert R. 4 28	32
Pilaroscia, Marla J. 7 17	24
Quattrini, Camille R 3 0	3
Ratchford, Beth A. 4 24	28

	Redfield (Tully), Christine F.	8	3	11
	Reed, Maria J.	16	45	61
	Rich, Matthew J.	1	8	9
	Shepard, Zuleika Z.	3	8	11
	Siguenza, Teodoro X	0	5	5
	Siragusa, Lisa Serio	4	0	4
	Steinman, Charles	11	2	13
	Van Loon, Nathan Allen	9	14	23
	West, John R.	5	10	15
	Williams, Sandra Marie	3	4	7
	Witmer, Michael J.	10	0	10
ACP Total		370	746	1,116
CDO				
	Bierley, Sarah	173	0	173
	Callanan, Karen Smith	208	0	208
	Ferretti, Diana	141	0	141
	Holt, Sarah	159	0	159
	Korus, Katelyn	137	0	137
	Kovalsky, Shaina	221	2	223
	Olin, Cynthia M	21	0	21
	Palmisano, Chelsea	191	0	191
CDO Total		1,251	2	1,253
	Grand Total			2369

2020 Appellate Assignments

Agency	Attorney	ey Referral		Grand
		ACP	Court	Total
ACP				
	Bourtis, Eftihia	1	0	1
	Cirando, John A.	1	0	1
	Field, Bridget L.	4	0	4
	Friedman, Kathryn	5	0	5
	Kang, David	2	0	2
	Narang, Charu	2	0	2
	Plukas, Joseph	1	0	1

	Watkins, Paul B.	2	0	2
	Whiteside, Mary M	1	0	1
	Wicks, Jeffrey	3	0	3
	Wild, Danielle	1	0	1
ACP Total		23	0	23
CDO				
	Reardon, Kathleen P.	10	0	10
	Walther, Carolyn R	7	0	7
CDO Total		17	0	17
	Grand Total			40

Note: In 2020 a number of cases were assigned to ACP attorneys due to a conflict of interest
with The Conflict Defender Office, as well as due to the fact that many cases were so old even at
the time of initial assignment that they needed to be assigned out pursuant to an OILS grant to
handle the backlog of appeals.

2020 Costs by Attorney

Attorney	Cost / Law Firm
Abbatoy, Jr., David M.	\$15,532.41
Abbott (Fitzs), Jason E.	\$6,937.50
AFFRONTI LLC	\$14,011.28
Affronti, Lorna R.	AFFRONTI LLC
Ajaka, Maroun	\$57,654.00
Altman, Jonathon	\$8,745.00
Anderson, Marty	\$1,795.50
Annechino, John A.	\$6,883.50
Ansaldi, Michael	\$5,041.50
Astacio, Leticia D.	\$5,112.50
Baker, Lawrence	\$23,142.50
Bates, Alison	Wesley Clark & Bates
Bitetti, Gary	\$22,402.50

Bourne, Leah K.	\$68,947.11
Bourtis, Eftihia	\$15,755.40
Brown, James E.	\$1,020.00
Buettner, Brian C.	\$22,291.25
Chase, Carolyn L.	\$33,315.00
Christie, F James	\$45,583.50
Ciardi, Francis M.	\$68,740.50
Clark (WC&B), Kevin	Wesley Clark & Bates
Clauss, William G.	\$5,150.00
Cole, James	\$45,857.00
Comfort, Schauna	\$19,549.50
Czapranski, Kimberly J	\$2,945.86
Damelio, Joseph S.	\$33,585.00
Davison Law Office	\$2,579.42
Davison, Mark C.	Davison Law Office
Davison, Mary P.	Davison Law Office
Dedes, William C.	\$1,290.00
DeJohn, Timothy W.	\$24,834.00
Demo-Vazquez, Kristine M.	\$7,860.00
DiPonzio, Jason	\$3,512.50
DiSalvo, Thomas J.	\$8,788.50
Easton Thompson Kasperek Shiffrin	\$56,286.24
Easton, William T.	Easton Thompson Kasperek Shiffrin
Egan, James	\$29,542.67
Farr, William H.	\$13,086.00

Farrell-Gallagher, Barbara E.	\$66,823.40
Field, Bridget L.	\$9,765.30
Fifield, Sarah G.	\$37,885.04
Fitzgerald , Kevin D.	\$37,781.19
Foti , Mark	Foti Law Firm
Foti Law Firm	\$72,955.50
Friedman, Kathryn	\$23,835.00
Fusco (Trevt), Emily	Trevett Cristo
Ganguly Brothers	\$126,095.45
Ganguly, Avik K.	Ganguly Brothers
Geraci, Michael	\$23,607.00
Gross, Richard R.	\$2,152.50
Guerrieri, Paul	\$89,158.50
Gunther (Foti), Neil W	Foti Law Firm
Handelman, Eric D.	\$13,942.50
Hartzell, Jr., Thomas C.	\$28,080.00
Hinman, James S.	\$6,306.60
Holliday, Billie D.	\$3,615.00
Housel, Jason M.	Sperano & Housel
Howard, Frank Jesse	\$2,527.31
Hummel, Chad M.	\$2,773.50
Indralingam, Rebecca A	\$7,731.00
Jain, Rekha	\$5,360.80
Johnson, Christopher G.	\$6,733.50
Jones, Rhian Dudson	\$48,802.40

Josh, Catherine H.	\$2,930.62
KBMJ&GLLP	\$11,298.00
Kang, David	\$15,995.50
Karatas, Nigos	\$11,617.00
Kasperek, Lawrence L.	Easton Thompson Kasperek Shiffrin
Kennedy, Christian J.	\$28,480.50
Khuns, Kevin M.	\$46,784.25
Krane, Joel N.	\$31,395.00
Kristal, Peter L.	\$18,097.29
LaBarbera, Anne	Thomas LaBarbera Counselors At Law Professional Corporation
Lagoe, Victoria M.	\$30,633.80
Laragy, Susan	\$1,755.00
Leavy, Anthony	\$3,255.00
Leichtner, Edward J.	\$4,120.50
Lembke, Matthew R.	\$6,652.50
Lester, Frederick	\$4,020.00
Levitsky, Steven Brian	\$32,486.00
Lobosco, Joseph A	\$10,021.33
Lopez, Silvia M	\$19,818.00
MacDonald, Gabriella	\$7,348.50
Maggio, Frank G.	\$3,291.00
Maslow, Lisa J.	\$25,719.35
Masny, Daniel	\$20,025.00
McClenathan, Edward W.	\$45,246.00
McKain, Kevin	\$7,425.00

McLaren, Jennifer Adams	\$8,073.42
McMullen (KBMJ&G), Margaret	KBMJ&GLLP
Meabon (ETK), Paul	Easton Thompson Kasperek Shiffrin
Merante, RoseMaria	\$25,800.00
Merante, Vincent E.	\$20,148.00
Misula (Ganguly), Roman A	Ganguly Brothers
Monaghan, Lori Robb	\$10,642.50
Monna, Christopher D	\$148.00
Morabito, Andrew	\$17,105.35
Morabito, David R.	\$58,753.10
Morabito, Kevin A.	\$5,979.29
Muldoon , Gary	KBMJ&GLLP
Murante, David A.	\$26,056.74
Murante, Kathleen	\$24,483.00
Naclerio (Foti), Jessica	Foti Law Firm
Napier, James A.	\$4,275.00
Napier, Robert A.	\$11,029.72
Napolitano, Lorenzo	\$38,520.86
Narang, Charu	\$3,205.32
Nevarez, Juan A.	\$2,910.00
Noce, Charles T.	\$2,256.50
Oathout, Bryan	\$34,858.50
Pattison, Michael T.	\$12,979.50
Perez, Gilbert R.	\$40,431.00
Peshkin, Amber	Wesley Clark & Bates

Pieper, Lindsey	\$42,796.50
Pilaroscia, Marla J.	\$20,484.85
Pilato , David C.	\$4,279.50
Pixley, William G.	\$465.00
Plukas, Joseph	\$9,885.00
Pullano, Peter J.	\$37,020.50
Quattrini, Camille R	\$727.50
Ratchford, Beth A.	\$20,682.50
Redfield (Tully), Christine F.	\$29,652.50
Reed, Maria J.	\$42,408.25
Reyes, Brendon	\$4,152.00
Rich, Matthew J.	\$12,456.90
Robinson-Ferrer, Safa	\$1,254.00
Rodeman, Christopher K.	\$6,802.50
Roxin, Richard C.	\$49,269.00
Ruetz, Zachary T.	\$16,338.50
Russell, Dianne C.	\$11,934.24
Russi , Patrick K.	\$3,538.50
Salmon, Gregory Paul	\$825.00
Schiano, Christopher	\$930.00
Schiano, Michael P.	\$38,110.78
Scibetta, Michael P.	\$28,289.15
Sercu, Stephen	\$1,762.50
Serles, Alex	\$13,422.00
Shay, Megan E	DeValk Power,Lair, & Warner

Shepard, Zuleika Z.	\$1,101.00
Shiffrin, Brian	Easton Thompson Kasperek Shiffrin
Shulman, Brian J.	\$48,405.00
Siguenza, Teodoro X	\$39,580.50
Siragusa, Lisa Serio	\$9,709.50
Sperano & Housel	\$19,834.91
Sperano, Aaron J.	Sperano & Housel
Steinebach, Kyle	\$1,764.50
Steinman, Charles	\$2,392.50
Stowe, Eric W.	\$240.50
Sullivan, Joe	\$3,001.50
Taha (ETK), Yousef N	\$65,701.50
Taylor, Kyle D	\$4,446.00
Thomas-Diaz, Kathleen	\$10,671.00
Thompson, Donald M.	Easton Thompson Kasperek Shiffrin
Trevett Cristo	\$86,672.00
Vacca, James P.	\$66,306.00
Vacca, Jr., Paul J.	\$50,629.50
Van Loon, Nathan Allen	\$17,290.50
Wade, David	\$23,184.75
Waldman, Cara A.	\$1,659.00
Watkins, Paul B.	\$24,690.90
Wells-Spicer, Melissa	\$81,550.50
Wesley Clark & Bates	\$678.59
Wesley, Sarah	Wesley Clark & Bates

West, John R.	\$11,799.00
Whiteside, Mary M	\$16.35
Wicks, Jeffrey	\$15,552.96
Wild, Danielle	\$19,364.30
Wild, Derek Sean	\$10,422.50
Williams, Sandra Marie	\$6,787.20
Willman, Adam	\$8,478.00
Wisner, Todd J.W.	\$22,360.50
Witmer, Michael J.	\$18,600.00
Wood, Robert W.	\$21,204.50
Young, D. Scott	\$35,688.90
Young, Mark A.	\$52,972.50
Zimmermann, Jr. (Trevt), Clark J.	Trevett Cristo
Zirbel, Jason A	\$1,548.00
Grand Total	\$3,211,572

2020 Table of Program Use by Judiciary³

The table below shows the number of assignments for each Judge making at least one assignment during 2020. The statistics, between this chart and the attorney assignments, clearly show that Rochester City Court, which assigns the greatest number of cases in the County, is very high in percentage of cases assigned through the Assigned Counsel Program. These facts directly correlate to the fact that the distribution of cases among the attorneys is greatest for criminal cases. Conversely, the statistics show that Family Court has a much lower percentage of cases assigned through the Assigned Counsel Program when removing those cases assigned to the Conflict Defender Office. There has been some progress in Family Court toward the increased use of the Assigned Counsel Program.

-

³ The assignment numbers are higher here because unlike reporting of attorney assignments where only new assignments are reported, all assignments made by the Judges are counted here. These numbers include those cases handled by the Office of the Conflict Defender.

Judge	ACP/CDO	Court	Total
Andrews Jr, William G.	10	6	16
Appellate Division, -	40	0	40
Argento, Victoria M.	9	5	14
Arnold, Michael H.	7	1	8
Aronson, Stephen D.	4	0	4
Bailey-Turner, Karen	34	1	35
Barlow , Daniel W	10	1	11
Barone, Vincent M.	1	0	1
Barrett, Melissa	238	4	242
Barry, David M.	40	1	41
Bartus, Kelly G	14	0	14
Bayly-Henshaw, Nicole	1	2	3
Beikirch, James F.	1	0	1
Bernacki, John E.	7	0	7
Boyce, Sheldon W	2	0	2
Briggs, Cara M.	1	0	1
Buitrago, Maritza	13	0	13
Campbell, Vincent	65	1	66
Cassara, Frank M	94	7	101
Ciaccio, Arnold F.	4	0	4
Ciaccio, Christopher	16	2	18
Conley, Tanya	92	1	93
Connors, Robert P.	8	2	10
Cook, Robert L	20	4	24

Corretore, David	37	2	39
Crimi, Jr., Charles F.	282	12	294
Dinolfo, Vincent M.	54	5	59
DiSalvo, Thomas J.	31	1	32
Dixon, Maija C.	296	15	311
Dollinger, Michael	53	16	69
Donsky, Steven M.	31	10	41
Doyle, John D.	1	0	1
Elliott, Jack E.	9	5	14
Evangelista, Ronald G.	13	0	13
Falk, John A.	27	4	31
Fletcher, William P.	2	0	2
Gallagher, John B.	1	0	1
Ganguly, Avik	2	0	2
Genier, Joseph T.	54	6	60
Gordon, Julie Anne	209	24	233
Granville, Brett C	48	2	50
Greco, Dennis J	8	1	9
Johnson, Teresa D.	203	17	220
Klonick, Thomas A	11	2	13
Knab, Donald	0	1	1
Kraus, Kenneth R.	10	8	18
LaRonde, William	1	0	1
Lopez, Michael C	393	16	409
Maier, Martin	5	0	5

Martin, Christopher R	6	1	7
Mazzo, Alecia	171	100	271
Metzler, Paula C	15	4	19
Michel, F. Robert	3	0	3
Michel, Susan J	19	1	20
Miller, Michael J.	1	0	1
Miller, Stephen T.	323	18	341
Monachino, Amy L	9	0	9
Moran, Thomas E.	12	6	18
Morris, James E.	1	0	1
Morris, Karen	22	1	23
Morris, Nicole D.	252	14	266
Morrison, Caroline E	208	7	215
Mulley, James	13	2	15
Murante, David A.	1	7	8
Nesser, Joseph G.	129	65	194
NO, JUDGE	3	0	3
O'Keefe, Shannon	91	0	91
Odorisi, J. Scott	1	0	1
Okolowicz, Scott K.	4	0	4
Owlett, Deborah	12	0	12
Penders, Ian E	4	0	4
Perry, Anthony	17	0	17
Pfeiffer, Ann E.	7	1	8
Pilato, Linda Lohner	4	1	5

Polito, Thomas W.	189	6	195
Proano, Galo	1	0	1
Pupatelli, Peter P.	79	3	82
Randall, Doug A.	33	4	37
Rath, Paul S.	2	0	2
Reid, Fatimat	116	105	221
Renzi, Alexander	4	5	9
Rivoli, John J.	9	0	9
Romeo, Stacey	156	151	307
Ruhlmann, Dandrea L.	115	134	249
Russi, Patrick	42	4	46
Schiano, Jr., Charles A.	10	5	15
Schiano, Michael Patrick	0	2	2
Sciortino, Michael A.	10	0	10
Shaddock, Robert M.	18	0	18
Siguenza, David	5	0	5
Sinclair, Judith A	9	5	14
Splain, Kristin	261	2	263
Townsend, Maryanne H.	1	0	1
Valencia, Sara	9	0	9
Valentino, Joseph J.	36	5	41
Valleriani, Samuel L.	28	2	30
Vazzana, James A.	58	140	198
Walsh Jr, James E.	83	57	140
Yacknin, Ellen M.	295	15	310

Grand Total	5,409	1,058	6,467

2020 Case Dispositions⁴

Disposition	Total
A.C.D.	195
Abated by Death	10
ACD Restored	2
ACD W/Conditions	29
Acquittal, Including TC	2
Admit Petition*	10
Affirmed Opinion	2
Appeal Discontinued	1
Appeal Dismissed	7
Appeal Judgment - Affirmed	21
Appeal Sentence - Affirmed	2
Appeal Sentence - Discontinued	1
Appeal Sentence - Reversed	1

⁴ Includes all cases closed and paid in 2020 even if assigned in prior year.

Bench Trial - Acquittal	9
Bench Trial - Guilty Lesser	2
Bench Trial - Guilty Original	4
Bench Warrant	39
Client Retained Own Counsel	16
Closed Administratively	7
Conflict of Interest	4
Consolidated - Other Charges	10
Court Action - Discontinued	2
Court Action - Relieved	1
Court Action - Won	1
Covered by Plea - Other Charge	54
Defendant Released	1
Delinquency Cancelled	1
Denied*	6
Dismissal On Motion*	36
Dismissal On Stipulation*	7
Dismissal*	221
Dismissed - CPL 30.30	148
Dismissed - Felony Complaint	5
Dismissed - Indictment	6
Dismissed - Information	15
Dismissed - Plea in Satisfaction	106

Dismissed After Hearing*	2
Dismissed After Trial*	3
Dismissed W/Out Prejudice*	6
Dismissed With Prejudice*	2
Drug CT	12
Duplicate File	2
Extradition Granted	2
Failure To Prosecute	2
Felony TC, Plea To Lesser A	14
Felony TC, Guilty Plea To TC	10
Held For GJ	7
In Furtherance Of Justice	10
Incompetent to Stand Trial	2
Jury Trial - Acquittal	2
Jury Trial - Guilty Lesser	3
Jury Trial - Guilty Original	12
Misdemeanor TC, Guilty Plea To TC	3
Misdemeanor TC, Plea To Lesser	16
No Bill - Grand Jury	120
No Court Action - Settled	4
Order Continued*	3
Order of Protection*	1
Other	367

Other Dismissal*	1
Parole Pled Guilty*	33
Petition Dismissed*	2
Petition Established*	2
Petition Found After Hearing*	1
Petition Withdrawn*	2
Plea - Not Responsible	1
Plea To Reduced Charge	766
Plea To Top Charge	251
Pre-Trial Diversion	1
Probation	10
Probation Extended	2
Relieved By Court	46
Resentenced	5
Returned	2
Reversed/Dismissal	1
Reversed/Parole Restored	1
Revoke & Restore	3
Revoke & Restore Other	1
Sora Level2	1
Stipulated Agreement*	1
Stipulated Settlement*	2
Transfer to Drug Ct	6

Transfer to Family Court	8
Transfer to IDV	3
Unspecified	1142
Viol TC, Conv of TC At Trial	1
Viol TC, Guilty Plea To TC	4
Viol TC, Plea To Lesser	12
VOP Dismissed	5
VOP Guilty Plea	48
VOP Restored	9
VOP Sustained After Hearing	2
Waived	3
Withdrawn By Client*	2
Withdrawn*	11
Y.O. Adjudication	8
Grand Total	3,988

2020 Cases Referred to CDO/ACP

Primary Charge	# Cases
440 Motion - Sentencing	6
Act Manor Injur Child < 17	13
Agg. Cruelty to Animals	3
Agg. DWI	3
Agg. DWI with Child 1st	8
Agg. DWI: Oper Commercial Vehicle	1
Agg. DWI: Passenger <16-1 Prior Conv	3
Agg. DWI: Passenger<16-1ST Offense	3
Agg. Family Offense	2

Agg. Family Offense - Prior	1
Agg. Harassment 1	2
Agg. Harassment 2	24
Agg. Harassment 2 HT	5
Agg. Sex Abuse 1	1
Agg. Unlic Oper 1 (10 Prior Suspensions)	21
Agg. Unlic Oper 2 (3 Prior Suspensions)	14
Agg. Unlic Oper 2 - Mand Susp	3
Agg. Unlic Oper 2 - Prior Ref	9
Agg. Unlic Oper MV	14
Agg. Unlic Oper MV 3	35
Agg. Unlic Oper MV-2nd	10
Agg. Unlic Operation 1	167
Appeal-Criminal Court (Fel.)	35
Appeal-Criminal Court (Misd.)	4
Appeal-Family Court	10
Appeal-Felony	1
Appeal-Parole Violation	1
Arson 1	1
Arson 2	7
Arson 2, Att.	1
Arson 3	9
Arson 3, Att.	1
Arson 4	1
Arson 5	3
Assault 1	8
Assault 2	81
Assault 2 - Inj To Off	2
Assault 2 Inj w/Weap	53
Assault 2, Att.	7
Assault 3	139
Assault 3, Hate Crime	1
Bribing a Witness	1
Burglary 1	20
Burglary 1: Display Loaded Firearem	4
Burglary 1: Illegal Entry Dwelling-C	3
Burglary 2	67
Burglary 2, Att.	3
Burglary 2: Illegal Entry	3
Burglary 3	128
Child Protective Proceeding: CO	1

Child Protective Proceedings	453
Circumvent Interlock System	4
Coercion 1	1
Computer Trespass	1
Conspiracy 2	1
Conspiracy 3	5
Conspiracy 4	1
Course Sex Conduct Child 1	1
Criminal Contempt 1	162
Criminal Contempt 1, Aggravated	4
Criminal Contempt 2	176
Criminal Contempt, Aggr/Violate	3
Criminal Impersonation 1	1
Criminal Impersonation 2	11
Criminal Mischief 1	1
Criminal Mischief 2	23
Criminal Mischief 3	75
Criminal Mischief 4	213
Criminal Mischief 4, Att.	1
Criminal Mischief 4: Prevnt Req Emer Call	1
Criminal Nuisance 2	1
Criminal Obstruc Breath or Blood	41
Criminal Poss. Controlled Substance 1	5
Criminal Poss. Controlled Substance 2	4
Criminal Poss. Controlled Substance 3	246
Criminal Poss. Controlled Substance 4	7
Criminal Poss. Controlled Substance 5	15
Criminal Poss. Controlled Substance 7	29
Criminal Poss. Firearm	6
Criminal Poss. Firearm 1	1
Criminal Poss. Forged Instrument 1st	7
Criminal Poss. Forged Instrument 2nd	9
Criminal Poss. Forged Instrument 3rd	1
Criminal Poss. Hypodermic Instrument	1
Criminal Poss. Marihuana 1	2
Criminal Poss. Marihuana 2	28
Criminal Poss. Marihuana 3	6
Criminal Poss. Marihuana 4	3
Criminal Poss. Narco Drug Inst	2
Criminal Poss. Stolen Property 3	18
Criminal Poss. Stolen Property 4	74

Criminal Poss. Stolen Property 4: Firearms	2
Criminal Poss. Stolen Property 5	12
Criminal Poss. Weapon 1	1
Criminal Poss. Weapon 2	179
Criminal Poss. Weapon 2, Att.	3
Criminal Poss. Weapon 2: Loaded Firearm	102
Criminal Poss. Weapon 3	30
Criminal Poss. Weapon 4	6
Criminal Sale Marihuana 5	1
Criminal Sale of Controlled Substance 3	9
Criminal Sexual Act 1	2
Criminal Sexual Act 2	1
Criminal Trespass 2	9
Criminal Trespass 3	12
Criminal Use Drug Paraphernalia 2	1
Criminal Use Firearm 1	1
Custody/Visitation	1437
Disorderly Conduct	28
Driving While Ability Impaired	4
Driving While Intoxicated	43
Driving While Intoxicated (Fel.)	49
DWAI Comb Drugs/Alcohol	4
DWAI Comb Drugs/Alcohol CMV	2
DWAI Comb Drugs/Alcohol: 1 Prior	1
DWI Oper Spec Veh w/.08 of 1% Alc-1st	2
Offense	
Endangering Welfare Child	15
Escape 2	1
Fail to Report Change Sex Off	2
False Personation	4
Falsely Reporting Incident 2	5
Falsely Reporting Incident 3	5
Falsifying Business Records 1	11
Family Offense Court Places R	440
Forcible Touching	3
Forgery 2	8
Foster Care	2
Fugitive from Justice (F)	4
Fugitive from Justice from Out of State	2
Gang Assault 1	2
Grand Larceny 2	1

Grand Larceny 3	25
Grand Larceny 4	97
Guardianship	4
Habeas Corpus	1
Habeas Corpus (fel)	1
Harassment	6
Harassment 2	206
Hindering Prosecution 1	1
Identity Theft 1	2
Identity Theft 2	6
Identity Theft 3	2
Inciting to Riot	1
Insurance Fraud 3	2
Insurance Fraud 4	3
Insurance Fraud 5	1
Intnt/Frd Obt Trns w/o paying	1
Investigation (Felony)	9
Kidnapping 1	3
Kidnapping 2	6
Leaving Scene Incident-PI	2
Making Graffiti	1
Making Terrorist Threat	1
Manslaughter 1	1
Manslaughter 2	1
Manslaughter 2: Reckless Death	1
Menacing 2	80
Menacing 3	2
Menacing Police Officer	1
Mental Health - Article 81	1
Mental Health Retention	2
Misc Violations	1
Murder 1	9
Murder 1, Att.	1
Murder 2	12
Murder 2, Att.	5
Obstructing Govt'l Administration 2	28
Obstructing Govt'l Administration 2, Att.	1
Offering False Instrument for Filing 1	1
OP MV >.08 of 1%	1
Oper MV Impaired by Drugs 1st	3
Oper MV INFL ALC or Drugs-1 (M)	7

Oper MV-Registration Suspended	1
Parole Violation	162
Paternity	52
Perjury 1	1
Petit Larceny	207
Petit Larceny, Att.	1
Pins-Intervenor/FC	1
Possess Forged Inst 1, Att.	1
Possess Forged Inst 2, Att.	1
Possession Burglar's Tools	1
Possession Dangerous Contraband in	4
Prison	4
Possession OBS Sex Perform by Child	2
Predatory Sexual Assault	1
Prohibited Use of Weapon	3
Promoting Prison Contraband 1	15
Promoting Prison Contraband 2	1
Prostitution	1
Public Lewdness	1
Rape 1	2
Rape 2	1
Rape 3	1
Reckless Driving	4
Reckless Endangerment 1	16
Reckless Endangerment 2	4
Reckless Endangerment of Property	1
Resentence (M)	1
Resisting Arrest	25
Rioting 1st	10
Rioting 2	3
Robbery 1	32
Robbery 1, Att.	8
Robbery 1: Deadly Weapon	5
Robbery 1: Display Firearm	8
Robbery 2	34
Robbery 2, Att.	2
Robbery 3	18
Robbery 3, Att.	1
RTA Arson 2	1
RTA Arson 2 Att	1
RTA Arson 3	1

RTA Assault 2	1
RTA Burg 2	2
RTA Burg 1	3
RTA Burglary 3	1
RTA Crim Poss Controlled Subs 3	2
RTA Crim Poss Weapon 2 (loaded firearm)	3
RTA Criminal Poss Weapon 2	5
RTA Criminal Poss. Stolen Property 3	1
RTA Criminal Poss. Stolen Property 4	2
RTA Criminal Sexual Act 1	1
RTA Murder	2
RTA Rob 1	5
RTA Rob 1 display Firearm	7
RTA Rob 2	5
RTA VOP (Fel)	5
Sealed Charges	1
Sexual Abuse 2	1
Sexual Misconduct	2
SORA Resentencing	2
Speed Contest	1
Strangulation 2nd	9
Support	32
Trespass	13
Unauthorized Use Motor Vehicle 1	2
Unauthorized Use Motor Vehicle 2	6
Unauthorized Use Motor Vehicle 3	53
Unlawful Assembly	1
Unlawful Dissemination/publication of	1
Intimate Ima	ı
Unlawful Fleeing Police Office in MV 3	2
Unlawful Imprisonment 1	1
Unlawful Imprisonment 2	4
Unlawful Poss. Noxious Matter	1
Unlawful Surveillance 2	3
Unlawfully Dealing With Child	1
Unsecured Firearm	1
Vehicular Assault 2:lnj	1
Vehicular Assault 1	2
Victim in Criminal Case	2
Violate Condition of Sentence	1
Violation Conditional Discharge	3

Violation of Local Emergency Order	6
Violation Probation (F)	65
Violation Probation (M)	82
Witness	3
Z-Miscellaneous Family Court	1
Total # Cases:	6555